@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

February 22, 2022
Russell Painter

1761 Pikes Peak Dr.
Florissant, CO 80816

Re: Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR1
Macanite #VI1 & #VII1, Permit No. M-2014-041

Dear Mr. Painter:

On February 22, 2022 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision TR1
application submitted to the Division on January 28, 2022, addressing the following:

Updates to the Mine and Reclamation Plan Maps and an increase to the maximum volume of material needing
to be backfilled at any one time to no more than 1,300 cubic yards (approximately 30’ x 60’ x 20’ deep).

The terms of the TR1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-2014-041. All other
conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2014-041 remain in full force and effect.

If the revised liability amount exceeds the performance bond currently held (see below), please submit additional bond
within 60 days, due April 25, 2022. The revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division.

Bond Held by DRMS: $100.00
Bond Held by USFS: $3,366.00
Prior Liability: $3,466.00
Change in Liability: $1,784.00
Revised Liability: $5,250.00

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 x8132.

Sincerely,

iy

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Jason Musick with DRMS
Sara Stevenson-Benn with DRMS
Amy Titterington with USFS
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